Message

From: O'Donnell, Sean [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DC164F3F86C14B0OE90C6D19D5F30AE2C-ODONNELL, S]

Sent: 4/7/2020 3:18:29 PM

To: May, Benjamin [May.Benjamin@epa.gov]

Subject: FW: Acting IG

From: Stebbins, Steven A., SES, OIG DODE Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) :@DOD'GMIL>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:51 AM '
To: O'Donnell, Sean <ODonnell.Sean@epa.gov>

Cc: Fine, Glenn A., SES, OIG DoD § exseersonsipivacy om @ DODIG.MIL>
Subject: FW: Acting IG

Mr. O'Donnell, forwarding FYL

From: Fine, Glenn A., SES, OIG DOD < exerersonsipmey ey #£83 DHODHE, BIL>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 10:13 A
To: List .All Users = » D0ODIG ML

Subject: Acting IG

m

To all OIG employees:

As | noted in my e-mail yesterday morning, on Friday evening, the White House announced the President’s intent to
nominate Jason Abend for the position of DoD Inspector General.

Yesterday, the President sent his nomination to the Senate.
I also wanted to let you know that | learned yesterday afternoon that the President has designated Sean W. O’Donnell,
the Environmental Protection Agency Inspector General (EPA |G}, to be dual hatted as the Acting DoD IG in addition to

his current duties as the EPA IG.

It is my understanding that Mr. O’Donnell’s appointment became effective yesterday. Mr. O’Donnell called me
yesterday and discussed his appointment. | know that he will also be sending you an email shortly.

| also wanted to let you know that | remain the Principal Deputy Inspector General as we continue to work to achieve
the important mission of the DoD OIG.

We all need to support Mr. O’Donnell in his role as the Acting DoD IG and remain focused on the important work of the
office.

Mr. O’Donnell’s biography is available at the EPA OIG website: hitps:/fwww . epa gov/office-inspector-general/about-
epas-office-inspector-generalBls bio.

Thank you again for your continued commitment and dedication.
Please stay safe and healthy.

Glenn
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